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M Gmail Lisa Wilkinson <[ N

Fwd: Flights

Sarah Thornton < > Fri, Jan 22, 2021 at 10:45 AM
To: Lisa Wilkinson External < >

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Rowena Barreira <[ I NGNGNGINGGEEEEEE -
Date: 22 January 2021 at 10:44:22 GMT+11

To: Sarah Thorton </ -
Subject: Re: Flights

Hi Sarah,

Only Qantas is flying on that day and they only have 3 flight options for Wednesday 27th
Jan:

CANBERRA > SYDNEY FLIGHTS
Canberra to Sydney Wed 27 Jan 2021  Available Flightis): 3 of 3

Resat filter

"\k“ 07:45 a.m. 08:40 a.m. 0h 55m n
SR Canberra Sydney nonstop 5204 §369 5678

- 02:10 p.m. 03:05 p.m. 0h 55m .

“ Canberra Sydney nonstop 2204w 3368 v | st o

o 05:00 p.m. 05:55 p.m. oh 55m . 0 .

“- ~ Canberra Sycdiieny nonstop 5181 5369 5678 uﬁ

1. 07:45 AM CBR > 08:40 AM SYD QF1500
$204 STANDARD P/P OR $369 FLEXI P/P

2.02:10 PM CBR > 03:05 PM SYD QF1436
$264 STANDARD P/P OR $369 FLEXI P/P

3. 05:00 PM CBR > 05:55 PM SYD QF1510
$181 STANDARD P/P OR $369 FLEXI P/P

SYDNEY > CANBERRA RETURN SAME DAY FLIGHTS

Sydney to Canberra Wed 27 Jan 2021  Available Flightis): 3 of 3

- 07:35a.m. 08:30 a.m. 0h 55m

7“7‘ Sydney Canberra nonstop §369 $678 W ! n

= 12:15 p.m. 01:10 p.m. 0h 55m _——

“» Sydney Eanibeis nanstop 5232 5369 ¥ : ng
o 06:35 p.m. 07:30 p.m. 0Oh 55m

“  Sydney e nonstap $369 | se76 |

1.12:15 PM SYD > 01:10 PM CBR QF1435
$232 STANDARD P/P OR $369 FLEXI P/P

WK
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2.06:35 PM SYD> 07:30 PM CBR QF1513
$369 FLEXI P/P

SYDNEY > CANBERRA RETURN NEXT DAY FLIGHTS 28TH JAN

Sydney to Canberra Thu 28 Jan 2021  Available Flight(s): 2 of 2

= 07:35a.m. 08:30 a.m.

!“ Sydney Canberra 5181 5369 S678 nB
- 06:35 p.m. 07:30 p.m. :

. & _ Sydney Canberra

5369 5783 n

1. 07:35 AM SYD> 08:30 PM CBR QF1501
$181 STANDARD P/P OR $369 FLEXI P/P

2.06:35 PM SYD> 07:30 PM CBR QF1513
$369 FLEXI P/P

ACCOMODATION/ HOTEL ROOMS

* Jewel Suite at The Darling - S500 per night - $1,000 for 2 x nights to hold the room for
the day*

* Premium Suite at Star Grand - $455 per night - $910 for 2 x nights to hold the room
for the day*

e 2 Bedroom Apt at Oaks Goldsbrough - $289 per night - $578 for 2 x nights to hold the
room for the day*

*I'm speaking to Stage and Screen to see if any of these hotels have a conference/
function room that we could book for the day or can make the room rate cheaper for
the day.

Ball park figure for the trip for 2ppl + Accomodation:

Flights

CBR > SYD = $204 x 2ppl = $480

SYD > CBR = $181 x 2ppl = $362

= $842 for the cheapest fare. OR $1,476 Max (flexi both ways)

Accomodation

2 x nights at Oaks Goldbrough = $578 (cheapest).

2 x nights at The Darling = $1,000 (most expensive).

Total = $1426~ (cheapest) - $2,476 (most expensive option)

Thank you,
Rowena

Rowena Barreira
Assistant to Executive Production

K
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THE AMAZING RACE
AUSTRALIA

Starts Feb 1

From: Sarah Thornton <[ -

Sent: Thursday, 21 January 2021 10:36 PM

To: Rowena Barreira </ -

Subject: Flights
Hello lovely

For tomorrow : Could you pls do me a huge favour tomorrow morning and look into flights
for two people from Canberra to Sydney on weds 27 Jan departing Canberra around 10/11

and returning that day around 5pm plus and alternative return the following morning around
10/11.

Need the details by around 11am. Let’s chat amd I'll explain.
Thank you ! X

Sent from my iPhone

Network Ten Pty Ltd ABN 91 052 515 250 Disclaimer This e-mail (including all attachments) is intended solely for the
named addressee. If you receive it in error, please let us know by reply e-mail, delete it from your system and destroy
the copies. This e-mail is also subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or transmitted without
the written consent of the copyright owner. E-mails may be interfered with, may contain computer viruses or other
defects and may not be successfully replicated on other systems. We give no warranties in relation to these matters.
If you have any doubts about the authenticity of an e-mail purportedly sent by us, please contact us immediately.
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